

Stephanie R. Perez, LCSW

903-468-3047 | stephanie.perez@tamuc.edu

SUMMARY

Successful clinical social worker with 7+ years experience in medical field. Helping patients understand their illness and providing them with information about the resources available to them to cope with the emotional, financial, and social needs that arise with their diagnoses.

SKILLS

- Bilingual (Spanish and English)
- Trustworthy
- Time management
- Cooperative team member
- Extremely organized
- Quick learner
- Strong verbal communication
- Strong leader skills
- Issue resolution
- Attention to detail
- Energetic
- Discharge planner
- Resourceful
- Strong accessor

WORK EXPERIENCE

Social Worker, Texoma Medical Center- Behavioral Health Center, February 2019 to Current

- Psychosocial assessments
- Translate documents from English to Spanish
- Discharge planning
- Family contact
- Case management
- Court hearings
- Facilitate group therapy
- Coordinating aftercare services
- Facilitate nursing care placement
- Facilitate group home/shelter placement Behavioral

Behavioral Health Screener, LifePath Systems, May 2017 to February 2019

- Complete behavioral health screenings for eligibility of services
- Providing skills training sessions to Spanish speaking clients
- Meet with parents of minor clients to ensure that all needs are being met for the client at home
- Translating for Spanish speaking clients in the intake department
- Complete financial assessments with clients
- Participate in intake assessments
- Contact clients that have been referred to the agency to coordinate services
- Translate forms from English to Spanish for intake department
- Cultural sensitivity presentation for intake staff
- Coordinating services for teen court clients
- Complete assessments at nursing homes to determine eligibility for mental health services

EDUCATION AND LICENSES

Master's degree in Social Work Texas A&M University - Commerce, TX January 2018 to December 2018

Bachelor's degree in Social Work Texas A&M University - Commerce, TX August 2015 to December 2017

Associate of Science in Psychology Grayson County College- Denison, TX January 2013 to May 2015

Licensed Clinical Social Worker, license # 67588 (Texas)